



Nada Nicola Howorth

Partner

Insurance Defence Litigation, Health Law and Class Proceedings
Practice Groups

Contact Information

Direct Phone: 416.601.2385

Direct Fax: 416.867.2436

E-mail: nnicola@lerners.ca

Website: www.lerners.ca

Address: 130 Adelaide St. West, Suite 2400, Toronto, ON M5H 3P5

Areas of Practice

Health Law

Insurance Defence Litigation

Class Action Litigation

Counsel to various medical professionals at several high profile inquests

Noteworthy Cases

MacLaren v. The City of Stratford – Nada is acting with Kirk Boggs in the defence of the City of Stratford in this class action in which more than \$200,000,000 in damages are being claimed for property damage and personal injury. The action was commenced on behalf of City residents who allegedly experienced overland and basement flooding following a storm event on July 28, 2002. Among other things, the plaintiffs allege negligence with respect to the City's design, construction and maintenance of the storm and sanitary sewer systems within the City of Stratford.

Nadolny v. The Region of Peel – Nada is acting for the Region of Peel in the defence of a potential class action commenced on behalf of a group of retired and non-unionized employees of the Region of Peel. Among other things, the plaintiffs allege breach of contract, breach of fiduciary duty and negligent misrepresentation arising from the Region's implementation of a cost sharing plan with respect to health benefit premiums. This action has not yet been certified.

Professional Experience

Partner, Lerners LLP (2009-present)

Associate lawyer, Lerners LLP (1999-2008)

Articling student, Leners LLP (1997-1998)

Achievements

While in law school, Nada received the Centennial Scholarship (1995-1996) and the Patrick A.A. Ryan Prize for Outstanding Achievement in Trial Advocacy (1996-1997). She was on the Dean's Honour List. Nada represented the University of New Brunswick at the Laskin Moot Court Competition (1995-1996).

Memberships

Canadian Bar Association
Ontario Bar Association

Education

Admitted to Ontario Bar (1999)
Bachelor of Laws, University of New Brunswick (1997)
Bachelor of Commerce (Management and Marketing), Saint Mary's University (1994)